
 

 

 
 

 

DATE: January 11, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Resolution and Recognition for School Board Appreciation Month 

 

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Resolution and Recognition for School Board Appreciation Month – January 

2023 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

Public schools are the most universal and the most intimate of our social institutions. A 

central role in this democratic tradition is played by publicly elected school boards.  In 

addition to overseeing educational quality at school districts and county boards of 

education, the board trustees also take on a range of duties away from the classroom. 

This includes decision-making and direction on budgets, staffing, facilities upkeep and 

development, food services for Preschoolers to Adults, sports programs, and other 

issues. 

 

The Tahoe Truckee Unified School District recognizes and values the importance of this 

work and contributions of our excellent board. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Lupita Vazquez, Executive Assistant to Superintendent Chief 

Learning Officer 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: Resolution No. 17-2022-2023 School Board Appreciation Month 


